
Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)

2024-08-452NoA3ee AU0 22 2rl24

NOTTCE OF AWARD (NOA)

MS. AUDIE THERESE NAGMA
Sa/es Manager
Camp John Hay Suites Corporation
(The Forest Lodge at Camp John Hay)
Loakan Road, Baguio City

Dear Ms. Nagma:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC), we hereby award to Gamp John Hay Suites Gorporation (The
Forest Lodge at Camp John Hay) the contract for the Procurement of Venue,
Meals, and Accommodation for the Conduct of Annual Performance Execution
Review Activity of EUMB in the amount of Three Million Two Hundred Fifty-One
Thousand Pesos Only (Php3,251,000.00).

NOA shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within the same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to
other available remedy and sanctions that the DoE may resort to.

Thank you.
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Very truly yours,
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FELIX WILLIAIVtrB. FUENTEBELLA
Undersecretary Received 8yi. \ 
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